
William H. Pedler



**RAS, Inc.
Realtime Aquifer Services
311 Rock Avenue
Golden, CO 80401
(303) 517-0509
bpedler@rasinc.org**

Mr. Pedler has over thirty years of experience in researching, developing and applying methods for aquifer characterization and the evaluation of subsurface flow. As the original developer of the Hydrophysical Logging technology in the late 80s, Pedler has improved the understanding of the science as well as the integration of both new and traditional techniques in the field. Pedler has been involved in 100's of projects ranging from water resource development/management to environmental investigations to water management associated with mining. Pedler has provided classes and other training seminars on borehole geophysics for government and private industry for the last 25 years.

Work Experience

1994 to Present, RAS, Inc. Realtime Aquifer Services, Golden, CO. President.

May 2000 to 2008, Instructor and Consultant to US Army Environmental Command (USAEC) and US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)

January 1999 to 2007, Consultant to Century Geophysical, Tulsa, Oklahoma

November 1999 to 2003, Consultant to Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, Technology Transfer Department.

1993 to 1999, COLOG, Inc. Vice President and Manager

1990 to 1993, Director, Special Wellbore Services Division, GZA GeoEnvironmental, El Cerrito, CA.

1990 to 1992 Visiting Engineer, Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, Berkeley, CA.

1988 to 1990, Field Engineer to Project Manager, GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc., Rhode Island

Education

Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, Visiting Engineer, 1990-1992. DOE-Industry Technology Transfer Program

University of Rhode Island, Graduate Studies, 1988 - 1989. Non-Matriculated student studied Environmental Sciences and hydrogeology.

Colorado School of Mines, Bachelor of Science, Geological Engineering, 1983. Areas of focus included Hydrogeology, Borehole Geophysics, Fluid Flow and Mineral Resource Development.

Skidmore College, Saratoga Springs, New York, 1978-1979. High School acceleration program.

Publications

Author or co-author of 25+ Publications on various topics related to aquifer and subsurface characterization, specializing in borehole fluid flow evaluation.

WILLIAM H. PEDLER
BIBLIOGRAPHY

Anderson, W.P., Evans, D.G., and Pedler, W.H., "Inferring Horizontal Flow in Fractures Using Borehole Fluid Electrical Conductivity Logs," EOS, Transactions of the American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting Vol. 74, No. 43, pg. 305, Dec. 1993.

Crowder, R.E., and Pedler, W.H., "Integration of Borehole Geophysical and Fluid Logging Methods for Fractured Bedrock Characterization," EOS, Transactions of the American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting Vol. 74, No. 43, pg. 567, Dec. 1993.

Doe, T. and Pedler W.H., 1998, The Problem of Fractures, Ground Water Monitoring and Remediation, Winter 1998, pages 74-77.

Evans, D.G., C.B. Lane, F. Paillet and W.H. Pedler, Hydraulic characterization of fractures in the Piedmont of North Carolina using fluid conductivity and transient flow logging, Geol. Soc. Am. Programs and Abstracts, Southeastern Regional Meeting (1996).

James, Scott C.; Jepsen, Richard A.; Beauheim, Richard L.; Pedler, William H.; Mandell, Wayne A. Simulations to verify horizontal flow measurements from a borehole flowmeter. Ground Water, Volume 44, Number 3, May-June 2006, pp. 394-405.

Mandell, W., Ursic, J., Pedler, W. An evaluation of methods used to measure horizontal borehole flow. USGS scientific investigation report 2005-5160.

Mandell, Wayne A., Ursic James R.; Pedler, William H.; Jantos, Jeffrey J.; Bayless E. Randall; and Thideaux, Kirk G. An evaluation of methods used to measure horizontal borehole flow. USGS Karst Interest Group Proceedings. Rapid City, South Dakota. Sept. 12-14, 2005.

Paillet, F.L, Kay, R.Y., Yeskis, D, and Pedler, W.H, "Integrating Well Logs into a Multi-Scale Investigation of a Fractured Sedimentary Aquifer", *The Log Analyst*, pgs. 24-41, Jan.-Feb., 1993.

Paillet, F.L. and Pedler, W.H., Integrated Borehole Logging Methods for Wellhead Protection Applications, *Engineering Geology* 42 (1996) pages, 155-165, reprints available through Elsevier Science Publishers.

Pedler, W.H., Jepsen, R., Mandell, W. Laboratory and numerical evaluation of borehole methods for subsurface horizontal flow characterization, US Army Environmental Center Dynamics of Fluids in Fractured Rock Symposium, Berkeley, CA., Feb 10-12, 2004.

Pedler, William H.; and Jepsen, Richard. 2003. Laboratory and numerical evaluation of borehole methods for subsurface horizontal flow characterization. Sandia Report SAND2003-2068.

Pedler, William H. and Mandell, Wayne. Application and comparison of methods for horizontal flow measurements in fractured bedrock. Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society SAGEEP Proceedings 2001.

Pedler, W.H., and Urish, D.W., "Detection and Characterization of Hydraulically Conductive Fractures in a Borehole: The Emplacement Method," EOS, Transactions of the American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting Vol. 69, No. 44, pg. 1186, Dec. 1988.

Pedler, W.H., Barvenik, M., Gardner, G., and Urish, D.W., "Detection and Characterization of Hydraulically Conductive Fractures by Geophysical Logging after Fluid Emplacement," Proceedings of the Second Annual Hazardous Materials Management Conference/Central, pgs. 121-129, 1989.

Pedler, W.H., Barvenik, M.J., Tsang, C.F., Hale, F.V., "Determination of Bedrock Hydraulic Conductivity and Hydrochemistry Using a Wellbore Fluid Logging Method," Proceedings of the Fourth National Water Well Association's Outdoor Action Conference, Las Vegas, NV, May 14-17, 1990; reprint LBL-30713, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, University of California, Berkeley, CA.

Pedler, W.H., and Kennard, M., "Hydrophysical Logging: An Advanced Wellbore Technology for Hydrogeologic and Contaminant Characterization of Aquifers," Proceedings of the 1992 Joint Meeting of the Arizona Hydrological Society/ Commission on the Arizona Environment, Arizona Water 2000.

Pedler, W.H., Tsang C.F., and Hale, F.V., "A Wellbore Fluid Logging Method for Characterizing Bedrock Aquifers," pp. 64-66 in Earth Sciences Division Annual Report 1990, LBL 27900, UC-403, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, University of California, Berkeley, CA, June 1991.

Pedler, W.H., "A Wellbore Fluid Logging Method for Aquifer Characterization," EOS, Transactions of the American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting, Vol. 72, No. 44, pg. 216, December 1991.

Pedler, W.H., Head, C.L. and Williams, L.L., "Hydrophysical Logging: A New Wellbore Technology for Hydrogeologic and Contaminant Characterization of Aquifers," Proceedings of Sixth National Outdoor Action Conference, National Groundwater Association, May 11-13, 1992.

Pedler, W.H., "Evaluation of Interval Specific Flow and Pore Water Hydrochemistry in a High Yield Alluvial Production Well by the HydroPhysical™ Fluid Logging Method" EOS, Transactions of the American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting Vol. 74, No. 43, pg. 304, Dec. 1993.

Pedler, W.H., "Integrated Borehole Logging Methods for Wellhead Protection," Proceedings of the 36th Annual Association of Engineering Geologist Meeting, page 66, 1993.

Pedler, W.H., Kennard, M., "HydroPhysical™ Logging at the WQARF Site; Payson, Arizona," Proceedings of the Arizona Hydrological Society Sixth Annual Symposium, 1993.

Pedler, 1997, HydroPhysical Logging: A Review of Applications and Case Studies, Proceedings of Joint Russian-American Hydrogeology Seminar, Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, July 8-9, 1997, LBNL publication PUB-804, pages 275 – 302.

Pedler, W.H. and Williams, L.L., 1998, Collecting Legally Defensible Subsurface Data for Use in Litigation, Environmental Compliance and Litigation Strategy, March 1998, pages 6 - 7.

Vernon, J.H, Paillet, F.L., Pedler, W.H., Moore, B.A., and Griswold, W.J., "Fracture Flow Assessment for Wellhead Protection Monitoring" *Groundwater*, 1999.

Vernon, J.H, Pedler, W.H., and Paillet, F.L., "Selected Borehole Geophysical Techniques for Well Protection in a Fractured Bedrock Aquifer", Special Environmental Edition, *The Log Analyst*, p. 41-58, Jan-Feb, 1993.

Wilson, John T.; Mandell, Wayne A.; Paillet, Frederick L.; Bayless, E. Randell; Hanson, Randall T.; Kearl, Peter M.; Kerfoot, William B.; Newhouse, Mark W.; Pedler, William H. 2001. An evaluation of borehole flowmeters used to measure horizontal groundwater flow in limestones of Indiana, Kentucky and Tennessee, 1999. Water Resources Investigations Report 2001-4139: 129 p.